
August 3, 2016

CITY OF PLANT CITY
Purchasing Department

(813) 659-4270

ADDENDUM 1

IFB 16-025UM-DB
Manhole Replacement and Line Extension at Grant and Hunter St

*Bidders are required to acknowledge this addendum in their bid response

The following is additional information, clarifications, questions and responses related to the
above referenced IFB.

QUESTIONS

Q. What are the dates of commencement and of Substantial Completion?

A. It is anticipated that a recommendation of award will go to the City Commission on

September 12, 2016. As expeditiously as possible after that date we will have contracts

executed, bonds and insurance in place and a Notice to Proceed issued. From the Notice to

Proceed we anticipate substantial completion in 60 days.

Q. Which direction does the 24” Force Main flow? And where are the existing manholes on each

side of the one to be replaced located?

A. The 24” main is gravity.

The upstream manhole (4-990) is approximately 2172 linear feet north of the manhole to be

replaced

The downstream manhole (4-988) is 391 west of the manhole to be replaced.

(see Attachment B)



Q. Which direction does the 8” Force Main flow? And where are the existing manholes located?

A. The existing 8” is not in service (capped line) and does not need to be replaced

Q. Where is the new 75 LF of 8” Sewer Main to be installed?

A. The new 8” main will be installed on the east side of the replaced manhole and run due east

(under the existing 36” RCP storm pipe, see Attachment A).

Q. Where is the new 4’ Diameter Manhole to be installed?

A. The new 4’ manhole is east of the replaced manhole; connected to the new 8” main.

Q. Scope of work, Item H, “Install new 4’ Manhole in accordance with the plans to be provided

by the city prior to construction.” Can these plans be provided prior to bid?

A. No, the plans for the new main and manhole have not been completed.

Q. On the New Sanitary Manholes, will an Agru Liner from Oldcastle be acceptable due to time

constraints?

A. Time for proper curing of the manholes will be allowed. A liner should not be needed

Q. The Fixed Price Construction Contract was not included in the bid package. Will one be

added?

A. The Fixed Price Construction Contract is attached to this addendum.

Q. What is the time limit for completing this work? It will take 3-4 weeks just to have the

manhole constructed, once approved drawings are returned to Oldcastle.

A. Including the borings, boring analysis, geotechnical report, and construction 60 calendar

days to substantial completion.

All other terms and conditions of the Bid Document remain unchanged.
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